## **CITY OF SHEBOYGAN**

# SIXTH REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

## Monday, June 20, 2022

#### **OPENING OF MEETING**

### 1. Roll Call

Alderpersons present: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Ramey, Rust, and Salazar – 10.

#### 2. Pledge of Allegiance

#### 3. Approval of Minutes

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 6, 2022 MEETING Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

## 4. Confirmation of Mayoral Appointments

Angela Ramey to Public Works Committee, Zach Rust to Architectural Review Board, Christine Campe to Library Board, Andy Ross to Board of Review, Stephanie Goetz to Senior Service Commission, and James VanAkkeren, Geralyn Leannah, Rebecca Clarke and Lora Hagen to Sustainable Task Force

#### MOTION TO CONFIRM APPOINTMENTS

Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

## 5. Presentation

Citizens Fire Academy (CFA) by Eric Montellano Fire Chief

## 6. Presentation

Affordable Housing Market Study Update on Progress by Chad Pelishek, Director of Planning and Development

#### 7. Public Forum

Limit of five people having five minutes each with comments limited to items on this agenda. Maeve Quinn and Peter Mayer spoke.

#### 8. Mayor's Announcements

Upcoming Community Events, Proclamations, Employee Recognitions

## CONSENT

## 9. Motion to Receive and File all R.O.'s, Receive all R.C.'s and Adopt all Resolutions and Ordinances

Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

10. R. O. No. 22-22-23 by Board of License Examiners submitting applications for Building Contractor Licenses already granted.

MOTION TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE R. O. Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

 R. C. No. 30-22-23 by Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee to whom was referred R. O. No. 9-22-23 by City Clerk submitting various license applications; recommends denying License #3539 Reynoso Properties, LLC.

> MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND DENY THE LICENSE Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

12. R. C. No. 32-22-23 by Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee to whom was referred pursuant to R. O. No. 14-22-23 by City Clerk submitting various license applications; recommends granting the extension of open for Business to License No. 3333 (Kohler Company) and approving the renewal of the alcohol license.

MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND GRANT THE EXTENSION AND RENEWAL Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

R. C. No. 29-22-23 by Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee to whom was referred R.O. No. 21-22-23 by City Clerk submitting various license applications; recommends amending the R. O. to include license #2207 and granting the license applications with caveats.

MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND GRANT THE APPLICATIONS WITH CAVEATS Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

 R. C. No. 34-22-23 by Public Works Committee to whom was referred Res. No. 22-22-23 by Alderpersons Dekker and Perrella authorizing the appropriate City officials to enter into a contract with Buteyn-Peterson Construction Company, Inc. for the construction of the Evergreen Park – Area 5 Pedestrian Bridge; recommends adopting the Resolution.

> MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

 R. C. No. 28-22-23 by Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee to whom was referred Res. No.
23-22-23 by Alderpersons Felde and Ackley authorizing acceptance of the 2022 Wisconsin Bureau of Transportation Safety, Bicycle and Pedestrian Enforcement Grant; recommends adopting the Resolution. MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

16. R. C. No. 37-22-23 by Finance and Personnel Committee to whom was referred Res. No. 26-22-23 by Alderpersons Mitchell and Filicky-Peneski approving an amendment to the Project Plan and Boundaries of Tax Incremental District No. 16, City of Sheboygan, Wisconsin; recommends adopting the Resolution.

MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

17. R. C. No. 35-22-23 by Public Works Committee to whom was referred Res. No. 27-22-23 by Alderpersons Dekker and Perrella authorizing the appropriate City officials to enter into a contract with K-W Electric, Inc. for the replacement of the emergency electrical generator at Sheboygan Fire Department Fire Station #2; recommends adopting the Resolution.

> MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

 R. C. No. 36-22-23 by Public Works Committee to whom was referred Res. No. 28-22-23 by Alderpersons Dekker and Perrella authorizing the appropriate City officials to enter into an Addendum dated April 18, 2022 to the contract with Foth Infrastructure and Environment, LLC for design services related to the South Side Interceptor System (SIS) Rehab/Access Road/Shoreline Protection Program; recommends adopting the Resolution.

> MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

## **REPORT OF OFFICERS**

- 19. R. O. No. 23-22-23 by City Clerk submitting a communication from Grateful Properties, LLC requesting an encroachment on their property located at 340/342 South Pier Drive for the purpose of adding an outdoor seating deck. REFER TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION
- 20. R. O. No. 24-22-23 by City Clerk submitting a communication from M. Squared Properties requesting an encroachment on their property located at 1444 Pershing avenue for the purpose of creating an asphalt driveway and parking lot. REFER TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION

#### RESOLUTIONS

21. Res. No. 29-22-23 by Alderpersons Felde and Ackley authorizing the City Attorney to engage the services of special outside legal counsel to represent the Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee and Common Council with regard to a hearing regarding the denial of "Class B" Alcohol Beverage License No. 3539-Reynoso Properties LLC (Pedro Reynoso, Jr., Agent) and authorizing payment for said services.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

22. Res. No. 30-22-23 by Alderpersons Felde and Ackley authorizing the City Attorney to engage the services of special outside legal counsel to represent the Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee and Common Council with regard to a quasi-judicial hearing regarding the non-renewal of "Class B" Alcohol Beverage License No. 2301-One More Time, LLC (Joseph P. Bonelli, Agent) and authorizing payment for said services.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

- 23. Res. No. 31-22-23 by Alderpersons Felde and Ackley authorizing entering into an Agreement for Urban Search and Rescue Emergency Response Services with the State of Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs Division of Emergency Management with regard to providing City of Sheboygan personnel to a statewide urban search and rescue team. REFER TO LICENSING, HEARINGS, AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
- 24. Res. No. 32-22-23 by Alderperson Mitchell pursuant to the extraterritorial plat approval jurisdiction of the City of Sheboygan approving the final plat of Maywood Estates subdivision in the Town of Sheboygan. REFER TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION

## **REPORT OF COMMITTEES**

25. R. C. No. 38-22-23 by Finance and Personnel Committee to whom was referred Res. No. 25-22-23 by Alderpersons Mitchell and Filicky-Peneski authorizing an appropriation in the 2022 budget for grant funds received under the 2022 Wisconsin Bureau of Transportation Safety, Bicycle and Pedestrian Enforcement Grant; recommends adopting the Resolution.

MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND ADOPT THE RESOLUTION Motion made by Mitchell, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

 R. C. No. 31-22-23 by Licensing, Hearings, and Public Safety Committee to whom was referred R. O. No. 14-22-23 by City Clerk submitting various license applications; recommends denying the renewal of the "Class B" Alcohol Beverage License No. 2301 held by One More Time, LLC (Joseph P. Bonelli, Agent).

MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND DENY THE RENEWAL Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Dekker. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.

 R. C. No. 33-22-23 by Finance and Personnel Committee to whom was referred Res. No. 24-22-23 by Alderpersons Mitchell and Filicky-Peneski adopting updated wage classifications and steps as part of the 2022 City of Sheboygan Compensation Program for Non-Represented Employees; recommends adopting the Resolution. MOTION TO RECEIVE THE R. C. AND REFER THE RESOLUTION TO THE FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE Motion made by Mitchell, Seconded by Heidemann. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 9. Voting Nay: Perrella – 1.

#### **GENERAL ORDINANCES**

- 28. Gen. Ord. No. 3-22-23 by Alderperson Perrella repealing Gen. Ord. No. 39-21-22 granting Harbor Cafe, LLC, its successors and assigns, the privilege of encroaching upon certain portions of 340/342 South Pier Drive in the City of Sheboygan and granting Grateful Properties, LLC, its successors and assigns, the privilege of encroaching upon expanded portions of 340/342 South Pier Drive, as described in the City of Sheboygan for the purpose of adding an outdoor seating deck. REFER TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION
- 29. Gen. Ord. No. 4-22-23 by Alderperson Felde granting M Squared Properties, its successors and assigns, the privilege of encroaching upon described portions of 1444 Pershing Avenue in the City of Sheboygan for the purpose of creating an asphalt driveway and parking lot. REFER TO CITY PLAN COMMISSION
- 30. Gen. Ord. No. 5-22-23 by Alderpersons Dekker and Perrella creating a 30 Minute Parking zone on the west side of N. 15th Street north of Wisconsin Avenue. REFER TO PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

#### OTHER MATTERS AUTHORIZED BY LAW

31. R. O. No. 25-22-23 by City Clerk submitting various license applications. REFER TO LICENSING, HEARINGS, AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

#### ADJOURN MEETING

32. Motion to Adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 7:10 PM Motion made by Felde, Seconded by Filicky-Peneski. Voting Yea: Ackley, Dekker, Felde, Filicky-Peneski, Heidemann, Mitchell, Perrella, Salazar, Rust, Ramey – 10.